
TO: Board of Supervisors, Harmony CDD

FROM: Helena Randel, Accountant

CC: Kristen Suit, District Manager

DATE:

SUBJECT: November 2020 Financials

General Fund

■ Total Revenue through November is approximately 6% of the annual budget.
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■ In FY 2019, the general fund loaned the series 2015 debt service fund $53,231.95 to cover a shortfall.  This loan has been repaid.

■ 

Capital Outlay-Other - Playground equipment.

Electricity-Streetlighting - Services provided by OUC.

Insurance - Public Risk provides auto, general liability, inland marine and property insurance.

ProfServ-Field Management - Florida Resource Mgmt services and health/life insurance.

In FY 2020, the general fund loaned the series 2015 debt service fund $4,658.20 to cover a shortfall in October and $71,193.25 to
cover a shortfall in April. These loans have been repaid.

Administrative

R&M-Parks & Facilities - Various supplies and repairs including repainting of trellis and pressure washing of pool house
roof.

P/R-Board of Supervisors - Includes payroll for two (2) meetings in November.

Communication-Telephone - Sprint Solutions.

Operation & Maintenance

Utilities

Field

MEMORANDUM

Please find the attached November 2020 financial report. During your review, please keep in mind that the goal is for revenue to meet
or exceed the annual budget and for expenditures to be at or below the annual budget. To assist with your review, an overview is
provided below. Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at
Helena.Randel@Inframark.com.

December 7, 2020

Total Expenditures through November are at 17% of the annual budget.
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